## OREGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM

COUNTY: Morrow. DATE: 04/18/18.

CORNER DESIGNATION: N-5, The Southwest corner of Section 17, Township 3 North, Range 27 East, W.M.

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS ETC: Corner originally established by Ebenezer E. Haft, under Contract No. 93 dated September 11, 1860. Notes state: Set post for corner to Secs. 17, 18, 19 & 20 in mound with trench and pits and deposited 1 pint of charcoal as per instructions. Corner was recovered by Otis Gould, GLO Surveyor, in 1940. Gould's notes state: The original corner of secs. 17,18,19, and 20, which is the rotted remains of old stake, bearing traces of incomplete scribe marks. At point for corner: Set an iron post, 3 ft. long, 2 in. Diam., 27 ins. in the ground, with the marked stake deposited at the base, for cor. of secs. 17, 18, 19, and 20, with marked brass cap, dug pits 18x18x12 ins., in each sec., 3 ft. dist. This corner was recovered and tied by survey by Rogers Surveying in 1973, as shown on Survey No. 2016-1759C.

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND: Found Gould monument out of the ground and leaning against a railroad tie fence corner with fences North and West. The monument was apparently dug out with construction of a pipeline and pump building sometime in 2016. This corner was recovered and tied in 1973 as reported on Morrow County Survey No. 2016-1759C. I re-established this corner position using Rogers Surveying record distance dimensions from the South and East ½ corners of Section 18.

## MONUMENT MARKING DETAIL:

T3N R27E S18| S17 -----|-----S19|S20 2018 PLS 1106

MONUMENT SET: At the computed corner point, set a 2 3/8" diameter brass cap on a 1 1/4"x30" galvanized iron pipe, 29" in the ground, marked as shown in "Monument Marking Detail". When digging the new monument hole, encountered a very soft area 18" below ground line with is believed to be the hole for the removed Gould monument.

## New accessories:

A 5/8" by 24" rebar with red plastic cap bears N 03°16' W, 139.6', set in N-S fence line. Northwest corner of metal siding on pump station build bears N 40° E, 18.7'. Southwest corner of metal siding on pump station building bears S 26° E, 25.1'. A 5/8" by 24" rebar with red plastic cap bears S 04°34' E, 157.9', set beside railroad tie. Bearings to rebar accessories are Oregon State Plane grid.

Red plastic caps are marked "ORPLS 1106 WAPLS 17372". All rebar accessories have "bearing object" signs wired to them. Nailed "Witness" signs to the East and South sides of a railroad tie fence corner with fences extending North and West. The railroad tie fence corner bears N 65° W, 2' from new monument set. Buried Gould monument horizontally below ground on West side of new monument.

LOCATION AND COMMENTS: Corner is located 2' SE of a railroad tie fence corner and on the West side of a pump station building.

OREGON STATE PLANE COORDINATE, North Zone, NAD 83(2011), epoch 2010:

N = 755220.50E =8463583.40

FIRM: Wells Surveying P.O. Box 1696 Pendleton, OR 97801

\3N27N-5

Surveyor's Seal

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR

Will: R. Wells

OREGON
JULY 22, 1977
WILLIAM R. WELLS
1106

enews 6-30-18

RECEIVED BY
Morrow County Surveyor
Date: 5-22-1018

Date: <u>5-22-1018</u>
Rec'd By: <u>5.K.H.</u>
No.: <u>3 \( \) 23 \( \) 5</u>
Folder No.: